



## CHRISTINA M. SPANGLER, LC, IES

### PROJECT MANAGER | SENIOR LIGHTING DESIGNER

Trained as an interior designer, Christina Spangler learned early in her career the importance of lighting in the built environment. Before joining BEAM, Christina was a principal and lead designer at a prominent lighting design firm in Philadelphia. With over 20 years of experience, Christina has worked on a variety of projects, including lighting for 1M+ square feet of corporate office space, with LEED certifications, incorporated daylight harvesting and other control strategies to save energy. Christina holds a Senior Design position at BEAM, setting the firm's process and style for lighting design. In recent years, she has consistently been awarded for her well-designed and inspiring projects.

#### AWARD WINNING PROJECTS

**500 Walnut.** Philadelphia, PA  
Twenty-six story ultra-luxury condominium  
IES Philadelphia Certificate of Merit, 2020

**Private Residence.** Philadelphia, PA  
High-end 4,000sf condominium unit on  
Rittenhouse Square  
IES Philadelphia Philament Award, 2019

**One Riverside.** Philadelphia, PA  
Twenty-two story luxury condominium  
tower in Fitter Square  
IES Philadelphia Certificate of Merit, 2018

**Holly Pointe Commons, Rowan  
University.** Glassboro, NJ  
Student dormitory and dining center  
IES Philadelphia Section Award, 2017

**Cabrini Athletic Pavilion.** Radnor, PA  
College campus recreation center  
IES Philadelphia Section Award + IES  
Philadelphia Certificate of Merit, 2017

**Academy House.** Philadelphia, PA  
Iconic 1970s condominium, arcade +  
lobby renovation  
IES Philadelphia Certificate of Merit, 2017

**Temple Adath Israel.** Merion, PA  
1950s sanctuary renovation synagogue  
IES Philadelphia Section Award, 2016

**PhillyCAM Facade.** Philadelphia, PA  
Dynamic façade for a nonprofit  
IES Philadelphia Philament Award, 2015

In the past, Christina was an adjunct professor at Philadelphia University's Interior Design Graduate program. She also taught lighting design at Moore College of Art & Design in addition to being a guest lecturer at the Art Institute of Philadelphia, the Community College of Philadelphia and Drexel University. Christina published the 3rd edition of *Lighting Design Basics*, a textbook she originally co-authored, introducing lighting concepts and techniques to students and beginners in the industry. Christina is very active with her two daughters' extracurricular activities, including the director of the Philly Roller Derby Juniors. Their passion for the sport inspired her to join the adult team as well. She is known on the track as "Lights Out".

#### EDUCATION

Moore College of Art & Design, BFA; Interior Design 2001

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Lighting Designer, BEAM 2012–present  
Principal, Lighting Design Collaborative 2007–2012  
Lighting Designer, Lighting Design Collaborative 1999–2007

#### ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

Co-Author of *Lighting Design Basics*, Wiley Publishing, 2004, 3rd Edition 2017  
Adjunct Professor, Philadelphia University 2014–2016  
Adjunct Professor, Moore College of Art & Design 2006–2013

#### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Member, IES (Illuminating Engineering Society) 2009–present

#### CERTIFICATION

Lighting Certified (LC), NCQLP (National Council on Qualifications for the Lighting Professions)